KACHINA KENNEL CLUB CAPERS AUGUST 2018



KKC OFFICERS

Marilyn Casiano, President 623-363-2567 Susan Miller, Vice Pres. 602-578-8950 Marie DiMeglio, Sec. 623-986-7422 Dawn Fennewald, Treasurer 602-368-9396 Lucille Hathcock, Director 623-979-7383 Marilyn Pauley, Director 602-843-0219 Stephanie Clark, Director 623-980-9662

Newsletter Editor - Marilyn Casiano mcasiano2006@gmail.com

Next General Meeting SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 IHOP Restaurant 6601 W. Peoria Ave Glendale, AZ Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members.

Members dues are \$15.00 for Family and \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. For membership information please contact the Membership Chairman, Lucille Hathcock at 623-979-7383, or mail then to:

Lucille Hathcock, 8702 West Puget Ave. Peoria, AZ 85345

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except the months of July and August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave. (67th Ave and Peoria Ave) Glendale, AZ. 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are on the second Tuesday of the month at the same location

Kachina Kennel Club General Meeting Minutes - Aug. 21, 2018

The meeting held at IHOP Restaurant in Glendale, was called to order at 7:06 PM by President Marilyn Casiano. Derick Koziol made a motion to accept the May 2018 General meeting minutes as printed in the Newsletter. Marilyn Pauley 2nd and the motion carried.

President - Marilyn C introduced guest Patrica Hamilton who has Toy Manchester Terriers, and has recently moved to Surprise, AZ.

Marilyn C also gave a brief synopsis of the KKC Board summer activity stating the following. Per Kachina's Constitution and By-laws, the Board discussed the selection of the Standing Committees. The Board selected Marie DiMeglio as the Chairperson for the Judges Selection committee, with Marilyn Casiano representing the Toy Group, Stephanie Clark the Terrier Group, Susan Howard the Hound Group, Lucille Hathcock the Non-Sporting Group and the Sporting and Herding Group representatives to be announced.

The Match Judges Chairpersons Committee will be Marilyn Pauley and Susan Miller-Brittan.

Susan Miller-Brittan also agreed to Chair the Standing Rules Committee, and the Board has decided to ask Dean Doty to work on the Standing rules committee. Louise Neal volunteered to be on the Judges Selection Committee representing the Sporting and Herding Groups.

Marilyn C asked the club to consider having a Match in January. Heathyr Aguilar volunteered to check all other dog activity scheduled to take place during that time period. Dean Doty also suggested that we check with AKC to see if we need to have permission from Sahuaro Kennel Club to have our match in their area. Marilyn C asked Dean to check with AKC.

Mike Doty made a motion to have the September General meeting on September 11, 2018, at 7:00 pm at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave, Glendale, AZ due to the KKC Show which is September 20-24, 2018 in Prescott Valley, AZ. Dawn Fennewald 2nd and the motion carried.

Marilyn C apologized to the Award Recipients for not have the awards at this meeting. It was an accidental oversight.

Vice President - No Report

Secretary - No Report

Treasurer - Dawn Fennewald gave a full accounting of the treasury and stated that all of Kachina's accounts are up to date, bills are paid including the club insurance for the year, and also the Treasurer is now bonded through our insurance company. Susan Miller-Brittan made a motion to accept the Treasurer Report as presented. Lucille Hathcock seconded and the motion carried.

Show Chairman - Dawn F gave a complete update on the status of the September Show, giving descriptions of all of the trophies that will be awarded. Dawn brought a couple trophies to show our members what we will be giving. Still need more club members to volunteer to sponsor trophies. Official Parking passes for people working the show will be given out at the September General Meeting.

Unfinished Business - KKC Constitution is ready to send out to the membership for their final review. AKC has approved all of our request for changes and now we must review and vote. Instructions will be sent out to all members, along with the pdf of the proposed Constitution.

New Business - Audrey Rajec gave a presentation of a program that she thought the other Kachina members would be interested in regarding vaccinations and titer testing. It is Protect - A - Pet which is a study group concerned about over-vaccinating dogs and the problems caused. Marilyn C stated that she will send out the information on this to all of the membership.

Heathyr Aguilar made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Derick Koziol 2nd and the motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Marie DiMeglio

KKC Secretary